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u. s. ENVlRi:nMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

1 
In the Matter oE 1 

1 
Respondent 1 

. -- 1 

1 SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 
Gulf Oil Limited Partnership 1 AED/MSEB - 6038 

.. 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and belween the United Statcs 

Environmental Protection Agency lhcreafrer "EPA") and Gulf Oil Limited Partnership, located at 

Harbour Executive Park, 151 Evei.ett Avenue, Chelsea, M A  02150 (hereafier "Respondent" or 

"Gulp'). 

Preliminarv Statement 

1. On June 14,2001, aNotice of Violation ("Notice") was issued to Respondent for violation 

of 5 211(k) of the Clean A h  Act ("Act"), 42 U.S.C. 7545(k), ahd the fuels regulations 

promulgated thereunder at C.F.R. Part 80 ("reglations"). The EF'A fuels reedations 

require reformulated and c&nmhoial gasoline to meet certain emission standards and 

impose on refmers a nuruber of quality assurance, record keeping, and reporting 

requirements. Violators of'.his law are subject to a maximum civil penalty of $27,500 per 

day for eachviolation and tl. e amount of the economic benefit UT savings resulting kom the 

violation. 

After considering the gravil:y of the alleged violations, Respondent's history of compliance 

with the regulations, and tho: size of.Respondent's business, EI'A proposed in the Notice a 

civil penalty of $10,000 (hcreaftn, "the proposed penalty"). 

2. 
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3. The parties, desiring to sc:ttYe and resolve this matter, in c,onsideration of the mutual 

covenants and ageements ,contained herein, which consideration is ahowledged by the 

parties to be adequate, a g e  as set forth herein. 

Terms of Afreement 

4. The parties agree that the :iettlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

Settlement Agreement (“Al:rebment”) is the most appropriate means ofresolving thematter. 

The parties stipulate and c .pe  to the following matters. It is further a p e d  that these 
.. 

5. 

stipulations are applicable IO this Agreement and any enforcement or penalty proceeding 

arising out of this Agreemcmt or the subject matter of this Agreement: 

a At all relcvant time:,, Respondent was a refiner as defined within the meaning of 

40 C.F.R. 5 80.2. 

During February of 1999, EPA audited Respondent to detcxmine compliance with b. 

5 21l(k)oftheClcai1AirAct(“Act”),42U.S.C. Q 7545&), andthefuelsregulations 

issued thereunder ai 40 C.F.R Part 80. 

As a result of EPA’i! audit of Gulf, P A  alleged that Gulf failed to comply with the C. 

fuels regulations as follows: 

(1). failed to correkue results of aromatics analyzed by ASTM D-1319 

to the GCMS for 19 26 & 1997 as required by 40 C.F.R. 5 80.46; 

(2). failed to ensure hiit its attest auditors kept documentation supporting 

thkr hd ings  as reqilired by 40 C.F.R 8 80.130; and 

(3). railed lo repon. the correct batch volumes of four batches bctween 

1996 & 1998 purswint to 40 C.F.R. 5 80.75. 

By entering into thi:; Agreement Respondent makes no admission of fact d. 
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nor does Respondent adinit that it has violated any provisions of law. 

Jurisdiction to settle this m,itter exists pursuant to 5 21 1 of the Clean Air Act, 

42 U.S.C. 5 7545.40 C.FB- ]'art 80, and other provisions of law. 

Mer considering the gravity of the alleged violations, Respondent's history of 

compliance with the regula::icns, the economic benefit or savings resulting from 

the violations, Respondent 's size of business, and actions taken to remedy the 

violations, EF'A has detemiined to mitigate the civil penalty to $8,000 subject to 

successful completion of the ternis of this Agreement. 

Respondent agrees to pay !;8,000 to the United States of  America within ninety 

(90) days from the date thal this Agreement is executed by EPA and returned to 

Respondent by certified niail. return receipt requested ("the due date"). Late 

payment of the civil penalt:). is subject to intere& and fees as specified in 

31 U.S.C. 5 3717. 

Respondent agrees to pay the amount by check made payable to the "United 

States of America," and to inail the payment to: 

6. 

7. 

,: ! 

U:S. Environmentai Pmtection Agency 
Washington Accoiu:ting Operations 
P.O. Box 360277M 
Pittsburgh, Pennsyhmia 15251 ' 

Attn.: AEDIMSEB . 6038 

A photocopy o f t h e  check hall be mailed or faxed simultaneously to: 

Jacqueline Robles V'emer, Esq. 
US. Environmental Protection Agency 
Mobile Source Enfbrcement Branch 
Air Enforcement Di.&ion 
Mail code 2242-A 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. :!0460 
Am.:  AEDMSEB - 6038 
Fax: (202)564-0069 
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8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

' 12. 

13. 

Time is of the essence to this Agreement. Upon failure to timely perfom pursuant to 

paragraph 7 ofthis Agrecmtnl, Respondent agrees to pay astipulatedpenalty of $5,000. This 

stipulated penalty is in addition to the proposed penalty. Upon such default this amount shall 

be immediately due and owing. The parties further agree that upon such default or failure to 

comply, EPA may refer this matter to the United States Attorney General for collection 

pursuant to 5 211(d) of thi: Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 5 7545(d), conlmence an action to 

enforcethismeement ortrBrecoverthe civilpenaltypunuantto $211 ofthcCleanAirAct; 

or pursue any other remedics available to it. Respondent specifically agrees that in the event 

of such default or failure t:) comply, EPA may proceed in an action based on the original 

claim of violation of $21 1 of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 5 7545, and Respondent expressly 

waives its right to assert that such action is barred by 28 U.S.C. 5 2462, other statutes of 

limitation, or other provisions limiting actions as a result of passage of time. 

This Agreementbecomes effectiveuponthe date executedby P A ,  at which timeacopywill 

be returned to Respondent. 

Respondent hereby represeiits &at the individual or individuals executing this Agxeement 

on behalf of Respondent arc: authorized to do so and that such execution is intended and i s  

sufficient to bind Respondent. 

Respondent waives its righi;,;, if any, to a hearing, trial or any other proceeding on ariy issue 

of fact or law relaling to thi: matters consented to herein. 

The terms of this Agreement are contractual and not a mere recital. If any provision or 

provisions ofthis Agreemerit iiTe held to be invalid, illegal or lmenforceable, the remaining 

provisions shall not in any 'way be aec ted  or impaired thereby. 

Thevalidity, enforceability, andcons~tionofallmatterspertainingtothis Agreementshall 

be determiiled in accordancc with applicable federal law. 

I 
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14. Uponcompletionofthe tenm ofthis Agreement, this mat&ershall bedeemed terminatedand 

resolved. Nothing herein shall limit the right of EPA to proceed against Respondent in the 

event of default or noncom$mce with this Agreement; for violations of $21 1 of thc Clean 

Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 5 7545, wllich are not the subject matter of this Agreement; or for other 

violations of law; or with r-spect to other matters not within the scope of the Agreement. 

This Agreement in no way ; W s ,  or relieves Respondent of responsibility to comply with 

other state, federal or local law or regulations. ' 

The following agree to *e terms ol'tlis Agreement: 

Gulf Oil Limited Partnership 

United States 
Environmental Protection Agency 

by: d k  .- Date: 

Bruce C. Buckheit, Directoi 
Air Enforcement Division 
Office of Enforcement and 1:ompliance Assurance 
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